From: Norman Lanier

To: Kauffman, Layrie

Subject: Tracerco NRC License No. 07-28386-01, Docket No. 030-31174, Mial Code 584466
Date: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 9:50:30 AM

Attachments: NRC Licenswe RPP Qraanization, Chart (2114-09-09).0df

Good morning Laurie,

Attached is the organization chart we discussed on September 5, 2014. Please not that only our
Northeast (Newark, DE) and Great Lakes (Merrillville, IN) facilities operate under our NRC license.
Ralph Pierre is located at the Northeast Facility.

Please confirm your receipt.

Regards,

Norman P. Lanier

Corporate Radiation Safety Officer
Tracerco

4106 New West Drive

Pasadena, Texas 77507

Office: 281-291-7769

Fax: 281-291-7709
norman.lanier@tracerco.com

If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient(s), please be advised that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. Johnson Matthey PLC has its main
place of business at 5th Floor, 25 Farringdon Street, London (020 7269 8400).

Johnson Matthey Public Limited Company Registered Office: 5th Floor, 25 Farringdon Street, London

‘ EC4A 4AB. Registered in England No 33774

Whilst Johnson Matthey aims to keep its network free from viruses you should note that we are
unable to scan certain emails, particularly if any partis encrypted or password-protected, and
accordingly you are strongly advised to check this email and any attachments for viruses. The
company shall NOT ACCEPT any liability with regard to computer viruses transferred by way of

email.
Please note that your communication may be monitored in accordance with Johnson Matthey
internal policy documentation.
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